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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [robert@mineralofthemonthclub.ccsend.com] on behalf of Mineral 
of the Month Club [christine@celestialearthminerals.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 9:30 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: Mineral of the Month Club February 2012
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Mineral of the Month Club  
 February 2013 

uary Featured Mineral 

   

February, 2013 

Dear David A., 

 

Hello:   

   

Our Featured Mineral of the Month for February is 
vanadinite from the classic locality at the Mibladen 
district in Morocco.  

  

We have six wonderful minerals from Peru, Democratic 
Republic of Congo, Mexico, Madagascar, Brazil, and the 
United States that are radically different in crystal forms 
and colors. You are sure to find a treasure to add to your 
collection. 

   

   

*Click on the link on the top left of the page to see the 

 Offer Sheet and Platinum letter. 

   

You can place your order via email  at   

christine@celestialearthminerals.com  

  

    or by calling #800-941-5594. 
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VANADINITE 

On your entire order every time you order 4 or more items from The Platinum Letter or Offer Sheet.

 

Forward this email 
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